

# ADARSH SINGH

Apartment 8 Chapman House  
9 – 11 Stanstead Road  
Caterham  
Surrey  
CR3 6AD 🏠  
+44 7741167835 📞  
maa@akki.org.uk ✉️



## OBJECTIVE

I have been performing theatre for the last 12 years, however during the last 18 months I have been furthering my education and honing my acting skills. My main focus going forward will be working mainly in film and television predominantly in the UK and USA as well as other parts of the world.



## EDUCATION

**Six months Screen Acting course | Metfilm School – Ealing London**  
MARCH 2022 – SEPTEMBER 2022

**One year Masters In Acting | Guildford School of Acting (GSA) – University of Surrey**  
JANUARY 2021 – JANUARY 2022

**One year diploma in acting | M.P. School of Drama, Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh, India.**  
JULY 2013 – JULY 2014

**Bachelor in English literature | MJPRU university, Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh, India.**  
JUNE 2010 – JULY 2013



## EXPERIENCE

**Actor | freelancer**  
2015 – 2022

Freelance actor working in the field of art as an actor, anchor, and radio artist.

**Director | Epic Theatre**  
2014 – 2021

Founder of “Epic Theatre” Group working with local people introducing them to theatre and acting.



## SKILLS

- I am very hardworking, dedicated and a good listener which gives me opportunity to learn and to notice things.
- I know many different kind of martial arts.
- Excellent in yoga and gymnastics.
- Mountaineering including Alpine Climbing.
- I am a goal oriented person, who believe in finishing the job.



## ACTIVITIES

I love to read, watch movies, and study great works of art. I have a passion for travelling to different countries and learning about different cultures, casts, cuisines, and creed. My main hobbies include mountain trekking, martial arts, gymnastics, swimming as well as playing badminton, cricket, tennis and chess. I also have deep interest in learning different languages.